RMD) (FBI)

From: DO) (FBI)

Sent: i 12:32 PM

To: RMD) (FBI) b6
Subject: FW: Sentinel Document Re: (U//FOUQO) Community Focus Group - CVE Products --- b7cC

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOQOUO

CVE FOIA

From PE) (FBI)

Sen:.-_tuadau.mm_zmﬁ/sz% AM
To F)(FBI)

Subject: Sentinel Document Re: (U//FOUO) Community Focus Group - CVE Products --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

FY! here is the EC. | only put the WFO ASAC on it because we only sent it to one rep from each selected office.
I know you’re engaged in this process and wanted you to have all the info too.

Thanks b6
© b7¢C
b7E

The following document has been forwarded to you:
Title: (U//FOUO) Community Focus Group - CVE Products
Synopsis: (U//FOUO) OPE announces the scheduling of a community focus group to review CVE products to be

considered by field offices when addressing counterterrorism (CT) related violent extremism in the community. The
focus group will be July 31, 2015 at FBIHQ, Washington, D.C.

Link to Document:

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FQOUO

ACLU-1453






